
From: Christina.FALKNER@bmeia.gv.at <Christina.FALKNER@bmeia.gv.at>  
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 9:36 AM 
Cc: Frederic.SCHULTE@bmeia.gv.at 
Subject: Academia Vocalis Summer 2023 - Opportunities 
 
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 
 
 
the Austrian Cultural Forum Warsaw is delighted to inform you about the summer program of the 
Academia Vocalis, a renowned Austrian singers educational institution. Singers from all categories 
are given the opportunity to receive valuable tips from world stars and further their artistic 
development, whether they are in training, just about to get involved or already committed. The 
different Master classes take places between July 14th and September 15th 2023. 
 
Detailed information about the various Master classes can be found under the following link: 
https://www.academia-vocalis.com/index.php/en/seminars  
 
We kindly request to inform your students about the offer and distribute the information among 
them.  
 
Scholarship opportunities for outstanding students are available. More information can be found 
here: https://www.academia-vocalis.com/index.php/en/news/116-news-invitation-to-audition  
 
For additional enquiries and registrations you can contact: 
Academia Vocalis, phone: +43 (0)5332-75660, Mobile: +43 (0)664 2403216 or by e-mail: gabi@gma-
pr.com 
 
 
Warm regards, 
Christina Falkner 
 
_______ 

 

Austriackie Forum Kultury w Warszawie 

Österreichisches Kulturforum Warschau 

 

Christina Falkner 

Próżna 7/9 | PL-00-107 Warszawa 

Tel. +48 22 526 88 29 

christina.falkner@bmeia.gv.at 

 

 

www.austria.org.pl | https://www.facebook.com/AustriackieForumKultury/ 

 

Informacje o prawach osób, których dane osobowe są przetwarzane przez Austriackie Forum Kultury w 

Warszawie  znajdują się tutaj. 

Informationen betreffend Verarbeitung der persönlichen Daten durch das Österreichische Kulturforum Warschau 

finden Sie hier. 
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